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TAX INVOICE
BILL TO: INVOICE DETAILS
TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENNAI PVT LTD, invoice No. 5043
LINK BUILDING OLD DEPATURE TERMINAL tnvoice Date. 14-May-2024
CHENNAI TIN 33196380157
GST 33BPKPK3338B129
GST Number: 33AAECT8192M12ZS PAN NO BPKPK33388
PAN NUMBER: PO NO /PO DATE  |TFSCPL/PO/24-25/000178
Sr No DESCRIPTION HSN/SAC | QTY | UNIT PRICE TOTAL
1 PVC CLEAR 2MiM 8424 |100mt| 175.00 17500.00

STRIP CURTAIN 50Mt X 8" ROLL

SUBTOTAL 17,500.00
. Terms and Canditions TRANSPORT
- 1. Payment: 15 Days from the Date of Delivery ' OTHER -
2. All Material & Service delivery as per the Concern Purchase Order CGST 9% 1,575.00
3. Make all checks payable to RELIABLE ENGINEERING SERVICES SGST 9% 1,575.00
ROUND OFF -
£ - TOTAL - .. 20,650.00
g /V For Reliable Englneering Services
; - c
t 9’““-»""&% C\W"‘—"%
B R AMESHRARAT,
Thank You For Your Businessi Authorized Signatory
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Chennai Finance

From: Chennai Finance
Sent: 26 June 2024 17:40
To: Chennai Finance
Subject: RELIABLE ENGINEERING - 5043
Dear sir,
SUPPLIER CODE SUPPLIER NAME LEVEL APPROVAL REQUIRED BY ASSIGNED DATE ACTION TAKEN BY ACTION TAKEN DATE STATUS
0178 RV232416360 Reliable Engineering Services 1 Lovejot Sekhon , Azmath Baig 06-May-2024 07:30:32 Lovejot Sekhon 06-May-2024 09:37:12 Approvet
0178 RV232416360 Reliable Engineering Services 2 Shama Nair , 06-May-2024 09:37:12 Shama Nair 08-May-2024 20:38:43 Approvet
4
Regards,
S. Aarthi.

tis



